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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2010 11:52 AM

To: ‘Mary Jane'

Subject: RE: Rotonda Window Cleaning, Inc. #G03314900432 & P03000139132
Your request is being forwarded tc the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values
your feadback as a customesr. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed {o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation.

Customer Satisfacti urve:

From: Mary Jane [mailto:mjk@daviddunkinlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:33 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Rotonda Window Cleaning, Inc. #G8331$908482 & P03000139132

Please change the mailing & principal address to: 12322 Kneeland Terrace, Port Charlotte, FL 33981.
Thank you for your assistance.
MJ

David A. Dunkin, P.A.
Registered Agent
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